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2BM-ULU1520 amendment application

Karyn Lewis <klewis@elginmining.com> Tue, Oct 2, 2018 at 4:16 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard, | will advise once | get back from Lupin on the status of NPC. There was a set back with NPC
which | am not sure was me using the system incorrectly or the online system. Having said that we are
winding up at Ulu due to early snow fall and we will be finishing the program next year. We are still moving
forward with the amendment and did accomplish a significant amount of work already permitted under our
land use permit and current water licence but will complete the work as set out in the amendment during
the next summer season.

Karyn Lewis

Project Manager, Lupin Mine and Ulu Gold Project

Mandalay Resources Corp./Lupin Mines Incorporated/Bonito Capital Corp.
778-386-7340

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING:

This email message contains confidential information which is intended for the use of the person to whom it is
addressed. If you received it in error, please notify the sender and delete the material from any computer. Any
disclosure, re-transmission, dissemination or any other use of this information is strictly prohibited.

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: October-02-18 2:59 PM

To: Karyn Lewis; Karyn Lewis

Subject: Fwd: 2BM-ULU1520 amendment application
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